

International Organization Employment List

International students may find these organizations of interest as they do not require a H1B Visa for employment

International Organization	Contact Information
African Development Bank	www.afdb.org
Asian Development Bank	www.adb.org
Border Environmental Cooperation Commission	www.cocef.org
Commission for Environmental Cooperation	www.cec.org
Commission for Labor Cooperation	www.naalc.org
European Bank for Reconstruction and Development	www.ebrd.com
European Space Agency	www.esa.int
Food and Agriculture Organization	www.fao.org
Great Lakes Fishery Commission	www.glfc.org
Hong Kong Economics and Trade Offices	www.hketousa.gov.hk
Inter-American Investment Corporation	www.iic.int
Inter-American Defense Board	www.jid.org/en
Inter-American Development Bank	www.iadb.org
Inter-American Institute for Cooperation on Agriculture	www.iica.int
Inter-American Statistical Institute	www.indec.gov.ar/iasi
Inter-American Tropical Tuna Commission	www.iattc.org
International Atomic Energy Agency	www.iaea.org
International Bank for Reconstruction and Development	www.worldbank.org
International Boundary and Water Commission	www.ibwc.state.gov
International Centre for Settlement of Investment Disputes	www.worldbank.org/icsid
International Civil Aviation Organization	www.icao.int
International Coffee Organization	www.ico.org
International Committee of the Red Cross	www.icrc.org
World Customs Organization	www.wcoomd.org
International Cotton Advisory Committee	www.icac.org
International Criminal Police Organization	www.interpol.int
International Development Association	www.worldbank.org/ida
International Development Law Organization	www.idlo.int
International Fertilizer Development Center	www.ifdc.org
International Finance Corporation	www.ifc.org
International Food Policy Research Institute	www.ifpri.org
International Fund for Agricultural Development	www.ifad.org
International Hydrographic Organization	www.iho.int
International Joint Commission	www.ijc.org
International Labor Organization	www.ilo.org
International Maritime Organization	www.imo.org
International Maritime Satellite Organization	www.inmarsat.com
International Monetary Fund	www.imf.org
International Organization for Migration	www.ion.int

International Pacific Halibut Commission	www.iphc.washington.edu
Service Civil International	www.sciint.org
International Telecommunications Satellite Organization	www.itso.int
International Telecommunication Union	www.itu.int
International Union for the Conservation of Nature	www.iucn.org
International Grains Council	www.igc.int
Interparliamentary Union	www.ipu.org
Korean Peninsula Energy Development Organization	www.kebo.org
Multinational Investment Guarantee	www.miga.org
Multinational Force and Observers	www.mfo.org
North American Development Bank	www.nadb.org
North Pacific Anadromous Fish Commission	www.npafc.org
North Pacific Marine Science Organization	www.pices.int
Organization of America States	www.oas.org
African Union	www.african-union.org
Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development	www.oecd.org
Organization for the Prohibition for Chemical Weapons	www.opcw.org
Pacific Salmon Commission	www.psc.org
Pan American Health Organization	www.paho.org
World Intellectual Property Organization	www.wipo.int
United Nations	www.un.org
UNESCO	www.unesco.org
UN Industrial Development Organization	www.unido.org
Universal Postal Union	www.upu.int
World Health Organization	www.who.int
World Meteorological Organization	www.wmo.int
World Tourism Organization	www.unwto.org
World Trade Organization	www.wto.org